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               ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO   
 

RFQ # 7549829 
 

TITLE: Removal of Old Tires from the Snake Den State Park, DEM 
 

Closing Date and Time: 9/21/15 at 11:00 AM 
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (2), 2 pages, including this cover sheet. 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 

 
Listed below are the questions along with the answers that we have received 

regarding this Request for Quote. 
 

1. Q. 30 yard dumpsters requested for this bid, will a 30 yard dump trailer be allowed in place of the 30 
yard dumpster? 

A. Yes we will accept a 30 yard dump trailer.  
 
2. Q. What is the new bid due date for this project. 

A. 9/21/15 at 11:00 AM 
 
 

3. Q.  Is this project prevailing wage? 
A. No it is not a prevailing wage job. 
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4. Q.  Can the trails throughout the area where the tires are to be removed be widened to allow for access 
with heavy equipment? 

If so, how extensive can the clearing be? Some large equipment could require that the trails be made 2-
3 times wider than they currently are.  
 A. The trails may only be cleared enough for a pick-up truck to get through. 

 
5. Q. Can we use containers other than "30 cubic yard containers" as long as the weight slips from RIRRC 
are forwarded to RIDEM? 
If we use smaller containers, we could still figure out the total cubic yardage and bill per 30 yards. Please 
confirm. 

A. No all containers must be 30 cubic yards per the bid specifications. 
 

6. Q.  Where at RIRRC will the tires be dumped?  
A. That will have to be arranged with DEM and the RIRRC after the bid award. 
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